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| Jay Collins - Fwd: Reminder - RIll Davis-Besse ARB starts at 11:05 a.m. EST

ES

i Jay Collins {JW QS

From:

To: Terence Chan

Date: 07/16/2007 10:54:11 AM

Subject: Fwd: Reminder - Rlll Davis-Besse ARB starts at 11:05 a.m. EST

fyi



CMemp\GWJ0000T.TMP

Mail Envelope Properties (469B8693.279 : 24 : 35540)

Subject: Fwd: Reminder - RIIl Davis-Besse ARB starts at 11:05 a.m. EST
Creation Date 07/16/2007 10:54:11 AM : '
From: Jay Collins
Created By: JXC@nrc.gov
Recipients Action Date & Time
nrc.gov

OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01 Delivered 07/16/2007 10:54:11
AM

TLC (Terence Chan) Opened 07/16/2007 10:54:47

AM : :
Post Office _ - Delivered Route

OWGWPO03. HQGWDOO01 07/16/2007 10:54:11 AM  nrc.gov
Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 302 07/16/2007 10:54:11 AM

Mail
Options

Auto Delete: No

Expiration Date: . None
Notify Recipients: Yes

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

To Bé Delivered: Immediate o

Status Tracking: Delivered & Opened
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| Jay Collins - Reminder - RIil Davis-Besse ARB starts at 11:05 a.m. EST _

.

From: Rebecca Stricklin

To: Jay Collins; John Grobe; Michele Evans
Date: 07/16/2007 10:44:53 AM

Subject: Reminder - Rlll Davis-Besse ARB starts at 11:05 a.m. EST



